From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Confirming 10/7 DEIR Circulation Date
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:38:54 AM

From: Hill, Shannon

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>

Cc: Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Bhavesh Parikh
<bhaveshp@google.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Confirming 10/7 DEIR Circulation Date

Great, thanks for confirming Andy and Hillary!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Manford, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>

Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Karl
Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>; Bhavesh Parikh
<phaveshp@google.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Confirming 10/7 DEIR Circulation Date

Thanks Andy.

All good to go!!

From: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

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
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[External Email]

Yes, we're all still tracking for 10/7. Thanks!

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 3:53 PM Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the confirmation Hillary.

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S.
Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>; Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Bhavesh Parikh
<bhaveshp@google.com>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert

<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Confirming 10/7 DEIR Circulation Date

[External Email]

ESA isnot aware of any change to the 10/7 publication date. ©

Hillary

Hillary Gitelman

Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
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San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile

hgitelman@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on |

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill @sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeidler@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>;
Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Andy Wang <wangan@googdle.com>;
Bhavesh Parikh <bhavesh oogle.com>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanj oseca.gov>; Manford, Robert

<Robert.Manford@sanj oseca.gov>
Subject: Confirming 10/7 DEIR Circulation Date

Importance: High

Hello,

Please provide confirmation there are no plans to change the DEIR circulation date from the
most recent date of 10/7. We are required to provide our notice to support staff by
tomorrow, in order for it to be included with the community meeting notice to be sent to
addresses within a 1,000-foot radius of the project. If the date changes, we will need to send
out another notice, which is a substantial effort for a project of this size.

Thisis separate from the hard copy mailing of the NOA we will be preparing next week to
send to the general and project specific mailing lists.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
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Shannon.Hill @sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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